From: Eleming, Rob EDUCIEX

To: Maar illi
Subject: Fwd: CKYE: Allen - school board shortfall
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 3:10:45 PM

What is the shortfall in Surrey that this article refers to?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tho@gov. >

Date: February 22, 2018 at 1:21:42 PM PST

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CKYE: Allen - school board shortfall

CKYE (RED FM Surrey)

22-Feb-2018 08:00
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From: Eleming, Rob EDUCIEX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Subject: Fwd: CP News: Teacher Shortage
Date: Friday, February 9, 2018 9:16:20 PM

Boy did the CP News wire ever get the money numbers wrong on this! Worth a correction?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tho@gov. >

Date: February 9, 2018 at 12:14:27 PM PST
To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CP News: Teacher Shortage

CP News

09-Feb-2018 12:14
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material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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From: Fleming, Rob

To: Maar illi
Subject: Fwd: Peter Cech
Date: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:12:53 PM

Hi Will. Can you schedule a 15 min call with this gentleman this week?
Cheers, Rob
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kang, Anne' sA7

Date: February 26, 2018 at 4:28:28 PM PST

To: "Fleming, Rob"s17

Subject: Peter Cech

Hi Rob,

Happy Tuesday!

I know you are terribly busy. I just thought I pass you a friendly reminder to call
Peter Cech (Check) 522 regarding High Ability Learners’

programming in Burnaby School District or simply B.C. schools.

Thank you so much for your time.
Anne Kang

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Fleming, Rob EDUC:EX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Subject: Re: CP News: Teacher Shortage
Date: Friday, February 9, 2018 10:35:45 PM

Much better!
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2018, at 9:23 PM, MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX <D.S
wrote:

Now fixed
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D. Scott MacDonald
.17

-------- Original message --------

From: "Fleming, Rob EDUC:EX" <Rob.Fleming @gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-02-09 9:16 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX" <D.Scott.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: CP News: Teacher Shortage

Boy did the CP News wire ever get the money numbers wrong on this! Worth a
correction?

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 9, 2018 at 12:14:27 PM PST

To: Undisclosed recipients:;
Subject: CP News: Teacher Shortage

CP News
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